From: Greer, Leslie on behalf of Affiliation Filing

To: Foster, Tillman; Roberts. Karen
Subject: CY 2016 Affiliation Reporting - Middlesex Hospital
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2016 2:39:12 PM

From: StHilaire, Shannon [mailto:shannon.sthilaire@midhosp.org]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 9:30 PM

To: Affiliation Filing

Subject: CY 2016 Affiliation Reporting - Middlesex Hospital

Pursuant to our reporting requirements under PA 15-146, please be advised that Middlesex
Hospital is not affiliated with any other Hospital or Health System for the purposes of

negotiating jointly with third parties over rates for professional medical services. Please advise
if there is anything further required.

Sincerely,

Shannon

Shannon St. Hilaire, MBA-HCM, FHFMA
Director, Finance, Budget & Reimbursement
Notary Public

Middlesex Hospital

28 Crescent St
Middletown, CT 06457
office: 860-358-6890
fax: 860-358-6992
cell: 203-627-8601

email: shannon.sthilaire@midhosp.org
www.middlesexhospital.org

=

If you have received this message in error, please notify Middlesex Health System by sending a reply email to the
sender or calling the Middlesex Hospital Privacy Office Hotline at 860-358-4630 and then delete this email and all
attachments.

The information contained in this email and any attached files from Middlesex Health System are confidential under
federal and state law and are intended only for the person to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any inappropriate use or reproduction of the information is strictly prohibited
and may subject you to civil or criminal penalties.
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